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March 8, 1999

Director, Division of Records & Reporting
Clpm.lCncltﬂmqum - 791333TA
9519547-7S

Re: Cancellation of ALEC Certificate U.S. Telesys, L.P.

Dear Ms. Bayo,
Please take all steps necessary to cancel U.S. Telesys’ certificate to do business in

Florida and remove U.S. Telesys from the role of active corporations licenses to do
business in Florida. Of course, please contact me for any questions.

Respectfully submitted,
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